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From: Ben Schiffer [bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 9:22 AM
To: Moore, Johari
Subject: Re: Ross ISR Request For Cultural Resources Consultant

Johari-- 
There is nothing sensitive in the RFP and it has been sent to the consulting Tribes via snail mail and internet. I 
hope your President's Day was enjoyable! 
 
Ben 
 
On 2/21/2012 6:17 AM, Moore, Johari wrote:  
Hi Ben, 
  
Thank you for sharing.  A few questions: 
  
1 – Should this RFP be withheld from public disclosure? 
  
2 – Do you plan to share this RFP with the consulting Tribes?  If so, do you have an idea of when it would go 
out? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Johari 
  
From: Ben Schiffer [mailto:bschiffer@wwcengineering.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 20, 2012 8:57 PM 
To: Moore, Johari 
Cc: Bjornsen, Alan 
Subject: Ross ISR Request For Cultural Resources Consultant 
  
Johari-- 
I hope all is well with you. Please see the attached request of proposals for cultural resources analysis. Let me 
know if you have any questions. Thanks. 
 
Ben 
--  
 
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
 
--  
 
Benjamin J. Schiffer, PG 
WWC Engineering 
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1849 Terra Ave. 
Sheridan, WY 82801 
Ph. (307) 672-0761 ext. 148 
fax (307) 674-4265 
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